SEFD Board Packet

27 Jan 2020

»  Agenda
= Minutes 16 Dec 2019
= Notice of Intention to Speak
= Reconciliation & Review sheet
= Balance Sheet
= P&L
= Approval of Financial Documents
= Reconciliation Signature page
= Chase Bank Reconciliation
= National Bank Reconciliation
= Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

= Pima County Monthly Tax Report
= Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
= Cash Flow Forecast




Sonoita-Klgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, January 27, 2020. The meeting will be held at the
SEFD fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the
general public and will begin at 9: am. Local time.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, fo allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
Sfuture agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of December 16, 2019.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

¢) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine. ‘

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
A.R.S.§48-807:




Sonoeita-Klgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Nov/Dec 2019 to include:
reconciled balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements,
and month-end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

4) Discussion and possible action on excepting the 2018/2019 audit presented by Jay Parkes
of Walker and Armstrong audit firm.; C. Johnson

5) Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald

6) Discussion and possible action / response to guilters inquire about SEFD board meeting
time. C. Johnson

7} Discussion and possible action on removing Sue Archibald from all SEFD accounts
Hughes Federal Credit Union, J P Morgan Chase Bank, National Bank as signator and
adding Reba Webber to all accounts as signator: C. Johnson

8) Discussion and possible action on possibility of data storage for SEFD minutes for
internal use: Chief DeWolf

9) Study session with Board, Staff:

A) Discussion on reformatting the Chief’s review process 2019 — 2020 Goals: R. Weber-
Tabled until contract is reviewed by attorney <7 cA-Cesf

B) Review and Discussion on HR policies: K. Bahti Tl L

C) Discussion and possible action on board policies: K. Bahti-Tabled until contract is
reviewed by attorney ’ <ot Cat

D) Discussion and possible approval of distribution of questionnaire: A. Dorney

10) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go info executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attorney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant fo A.R.S.$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Jan 24, 2020. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




103rdns JNVN

oI7dNnd 3HL OL 1170

“Jouuew a)eudoidde ue ul Bugssw ayy Jnoybnoly} wnioosp

pue Jepio sasesald 0} Bl oy} seAlesal UBlIBYD &Y | "SjUSWWOD 9S8y} SSndsip pue o} puodsal ueo pleoq syl ‘mojad Buipesay Jey) Jepun sweu
118y} Bunum Aq epusBbe oy uo Apesije eie Jey} swell 8y} Uo JusWWIod Ued dljignd a8y} Jo siequiaiy ‘epusbe aininy e uo nd oq 1l 1BY] YSE IO Js)ewW 8y}
MBIAS. 0] JJE]S 108uIp 0} pepiwiad ale siequisw pleog lequisw lenojed e Je pajoalip WsIonLo |euoslad aie Asy} ss8jUN SJUSWILIOD 8say] 0} puodsal
10U ABW plEOg ) JO SISqUIS| "S8INUIL ¢ 0} PeyWl] 8¢ }SNW Sjuswiwoo pue swy ekendoldde auj je oljgnd suj sziuboodsl [|Im UBWIBYD 8YL "MOjeq
psjou se anss sejnoiued Jiey) BuipieBbel suojuido/sjuswod Jussald ued oljgnd 8y} Jo siequiaw yolym Buunp alqnd 8uj o3 [[8D [elouab e aq [[Im 8i8U}
‘mojeq pajou sy “epusbe Buies sy} Uo palsl| aie Jey} siejew ssnosip AJuo Ueo pleog uoisusd 8y} ‘meT Bunes|y uadQp euozZlY 8uj 0} Buiploooy

‘wue g
610 Aenuep /¢
slojoali( Jo pleogd

MVA4S OL NOILNFLNI 40 FO[LON

10413s1Q 2414 UIB|3-EHOUOS




Minutes to the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, December 16, 2019

0900
Call to Order.
Roll Call of Board Members — all Boa1d members were present
Pledge of Allegiance

Call to the Public — There were none

Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Nov 25, 2019 — motion to
approve the minutes as written was made by Archibald, seconded by Webber, motion carried
unanimously.

Report from the Fire Chief -

a) Firefighter Oath of Office - none :

b) Response and service report. — 43 runs last month (N ov) w1th 546 for the year to the end
of November; A-Shift 192, B-Shift 171 and C-Shift 183.. =

¢) Palominas — looking for delivery of engine in April/May; crew patched roof of living
quarters; employees are showing more pride and joy.

d) Laura & Chief met with First Net Commumoatlons & UofA; Flrst:Net does not work
here. We will do a 3-year study with them and we' ’11 check to see where we do and do not get
radio communications. Long-term go 1 is to be able to send data to hospitals. F1rst Net is strictly
Fire/EMS commumcaﬁons :

working with group of individuals in
I ds has come on-board; several churohes

become the C
offered to
Fairgrounds

work. The DHS Inspector
an example.

i) SEFD has purchased one duty jacket for each active member of the department — blue with
reflective striping — because we haven’t held a fun day or appreciation evening this year.

‘he wished other departments in the state would look to SEFD as

Monthly financial reports - NO REPORT DUE TO MEETING DATE CHANGE FOR
HOILDAYS - NOV FINANCIALS WILL BE PRENSENTED AT THE JANUARY 2020
BOARD MEETING.

Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald — there was no updated.




Minutes to the Regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Monday, December 16, 2019
0900

discuss the contract to make sure it protects the Chief, the District and the Board. Chief
was to contact the attorney to get her input on setting up the executive session.

D) Discussion and possible approval of Questionnaire: A. Dorney —Dorney — did everyone
get a copy? Chief did you get any feedback. Chief — Yes, punctuation and comments from
Reba. Webber’s concerns were around educating the public within the questions of the
questionnaire. Bahti suggested that this might lead to influencing the public leading to
skewed results for the survey. Bahti’s point was recognized as important. Archibald —
motion to approve the questionnaire, seconded by Webber, motion carried unanimously.
Johnson — Next steps, how do we get this out to the public? We’ve talked about doing a
mailing, distributing to churches, community groups, Clare Bonelli’s newsletter, a link on
the website (like survey monkey). Archibald — can we come back next time with a plan?
Can we get more specific than that? Johnson — Can youtake a look at that? (speaking to
Dorney) Dorney — Okay. .

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn by Bahti, se@t}ﬁaéd by Archibald, motion carried
unanimously. = L

oved on 28 Jan 2020, %@MZ@' ehper :
Board Clerk. A 5

Signature documents that the Minutes a :
Sue Archibald or Reba Webber




Proud Past, Strong Future

Review of December 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
27 Jan 2020
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of December 2019,

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have 1ev1ewed and accepted the December 2019 financial reports as presented.

Susan A1ch1ba1d membe1 at- lalge

Kurt Bahtt, membel at-large

(e DS,
Annette Domey, Tember- at—l@(gev

ﬁ%ﬁf%

Chnstopher J olm . Chair

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.0org




9:09 AM
01/21/20
Cash Basis

Sonoita-Elgin FD

Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2019

December 31, 2019

ASSETS
Chase Checking 1,819.82
Chase Savings 248,008.82
Hughes Checking 12,980.92
Hughes High Yield 2,007.33
Hughes Main Share 57.60
Hughes Premium 316,685.35
National Bank Money Market 104,039.31
Petty Cash 700.00
Checking & Savings Subtotal 686,299.15
Pima County Treasurer 6,246.25
SCC Treasurer 100,635.16
Accrued Taxes Subtotal 106,881.41
TOITAL ASSETS 793.180.56
|
EQUITY
Fund Balance - Unrestricted 606,939.69
Retained Earnings 152,363.21
Net Income for July - December 33,877.66
TOTAL EQUITY 793.,180.56

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
for the five months ended November 30, 2019

B|C D E F G | K
1
2 November 2019 Jul - Nov 2019| |Annual Budget | % of Budget
3 Budgeted Income/Expense ~42%
4 Income
5 Santa Cruz County Taxes 226,575.21 441,703.29 905,170.00 48.8%
6 Pima County Taxes 6,248.59 68,114.58 127,166.00 53.56%
7 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 49,065.00 0.0%
8 FDAT - Pima County 1,142.92 13,407.91 25,433.00 52.72%
9 Fire Suppression 0.00 8,642.28 35,000.00 24.69%
10 EMS Support 0.00 2,815.20 2,200.00 127.96%
11 Ambuiance Revenue 13,883.60 95,442.85 280,000.00 34.09%
12 PPE Purchase 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
13 Interest Income 146.38 1,805.18 800.00 225.65%
14 Rental Income 0.00 70.00 400.00 17.5%
15 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 34,351.00 0.0%
16 Total Budgeted Income 247,996.70 632,001.29 1,523,835.00 41 .47%
17 |
18 Expense
19 Salaries 47,781.50 229,940.44 577,031.00 39.85%
20 Sick Time Pay 444 .24 1,414.66 9,400.00 15.05%
21 Vacation/Holiday 4,266.56 14,321.33 45,000.00 31.83%
22 Transport Stipend 5,055.72 31,784.86 78,400.00 40.54%
23 Payroll Taxes 3,325.80 14,069.48 30,000.00 46.9%
24 PSPRS 6,057.48 24,121.34 75,000.00 32.16%
25 ASRS 1,287.81 6,775.95 15,500.00 43.72%
26 Employee Health insurance 4,544 .21 23,055.37 71,400.00 32.29%
27 Physicals & Exams 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
28 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 0.00 9,321.00 39,373.00 23.67%
29 Clothing Allowance 0.00 1,224.93 8,400.00 14.58%
30 Training 0.00 22,197.79 30,589.00 72.57%
31 EMS Consumables 1,381.65 4,324.61 15,000.00 28.83%
32 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
33 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
34 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
35 Office Expense & Postage 354.12 3,133.17 10,000.00 31.33%
36 Recruitment & Retention (34.02) 1,608.34 11,000.00 14.62%
37 Payroll Preparation 370.74 1,092.52 4,500.00 24.28%
38 Ambulance Billing 2,216.83 8,331.16 22,500.00 37.03%
39 Equipment Rental 127.21 673.93 1,800.00 37.44%
40 Internet Provider 80.69 1,100.99 2,400.00 45.88%
4 Bank Charges 41.35 562.71 800.00 70.34%
42 Background Checks 80.00 160.00 1,200.00 13.33%
43 Legal Fees 0.00 5,056.83 7,800.00 64.83%
44 Accounting 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
45 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 6,250.00 15,000.00 41.67%
46 Telephone 991.38 4,932.00 14,000.00 35.23%
47 Batteries & Repair 0.00 455,55 3,000.00 15.19%
48 Computer & IT Support 90.00 540.91 4,000.00 13.52%
49 Dispatch 0.00 3,840.76 11,075.00 34.68%
50 Utilities 1,095.33 6,115.70 17,000.00 35.98%
51 Insurance 7,047.00 14,257.00 30,000.00 47.52%
52 Fuel 3,826.59 14,078.67 26,000.00 54.15%
53 Building & Grounds & Pests 144.21 3,317.43 9,000.00 36.86%
| 54 Vehicle Maintenance 13,853.84 35,556.45 36,500.00 97.42%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

for the five months ended November 30, 2019

Bl C D E F G | K
]
2 November 2019 Jul - Nov 2019| |Annual Budget | % of Budget
55 Equipment Replacement 0.00 1,261.30 6,000.00 21.02%
56 Station & Fire Supplies 1,214.01 4,172.31 10,000.00 41.72%
57 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%
58 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
59 Computer & Radio 10.44 299.14 4.000.00 7.48%
60 Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%
61 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%
62 Membership Dues & Subscriptios 730.00 6,564.34 4.000.00 164.11%
63 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
64 Miscellanesous 7,697.73 7,597.73
65 Capital Paymentis - Apparaius 0.00 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%
66 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 22,816.29 23,297.00 "97.94%
67 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%
68 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%
69 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,006.00 0.0%
70 Total Budgeted Expense 115,232.42 617,300.20 1,523,835.00 40.51%
71 Net Budgeted Income 132,764.28 14,701.09 0.00 100.0%
72 ||
73 Unbudgeted Income/Expense
74 Unbudgeted Income
75 Palominas Fire District 0.00 30,875.00
76 Safer Grant 2016 18,000.00 36,720.00
77 Fuels Grant Revenue 1,062.50 2,887.50
78 Donations 792.05 2,406.60
79 Total Unbudgeted income 19,854.55 72,889.10
80 | '
81 Unbudgeted Expense
82 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 21,666.70
83 Wildland Labor 0.00 190.96
84 Safer 2016 Expenses 2,880.00 24,000.00
85 Fuels Grant Labor 10,617.98 27,572.50
86 Fuels Grant Equipment 0.00 221.80
87 Cardiac Monitors 3,065.45 15,327.25
88 Total Unbudgeted Expense 20,896.77 88,979.21
89 Net Unbudgeted Loss (1,042.22) (16,090.11)
90
91 Overall Net Income (Loss) 131,722.06 (1,389.02) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




Proud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

December 2019

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

[
Reconciled by (/ Ly

RS

Dates of reconciliation January 13, 2020

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org



14:46 AN Sonoita-Elgin FD
01/13/20 Reconciliation Detail
MNational Bank Money Market, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 56,415.156
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Check 12/11/2019 X -6,691.65 -6,691.65
Check 12/31/2019 X -5.00 -6,696.65
Total Checks and Payments -6,696.65 -6,696.65
Deposits and Credits - 8 items
Deposit 12/02/2019 X 578.36 578.36
Deposit 12/0212019 X 3,697.33 4,275.69
Deposit 12/11/2019 X 3,920.65 8,196.34
Deposit 12/11/2019 X 33,766.50 41,962.84
Deposit 12/23/2019 X 804.05 42,766.89
Deposit 12/23/2019 X 8,578.60 51,345.49
Deposit 12/31/2019 X 3.60 51,349.09
Deposit 12/31/2019 X 2,971.72 54,320.81 .
Total Deposits and Credits 54,320.81 54,320.81
Total Cleared Transactions . 47,624.16 47,624.16
Cleared Balance 47,624.16 104,039.31
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 47,624.16 104,039.31
Ending Balance 47,624.16 104,039.31

Page 1




12014 PM
01/13/20

Reconciliation Detail

Sonoita-Elgin FD

Chase Savings, Period Ending 12/31/2018

Type Date Num

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 12/31/2019
Transfer 12/31/2019

Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019

Ending Balance

Name Cir Amount Balance

o 50,984.49

X 24.33 24.33

X 197,000.00 197,024.33
197,024.33 197,024.33
197,024.33 197,024.33
197,024.33 248,008.82
197,024.33 248,008.82 if' ‘
197,024.33 21800882

; ;’;}

[
i

Page 1




12:19 P : Sonotia-Elgin FD
01/13120 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 4,016.98
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 25 items
Check 11/15/2019 1972 AERO Med Claims X -2,216.83 -2,216.83
Check 11/15/2019 1973 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -80.00 -2,296.83
Check 12/02/2019 Nationwide X -376.67 -2,673.50
Check 12/02/2019 Nationwide X -323.73 -2,997.23
Check 12/16/2019 1982 Tubac Fire District X -10,821.43 -13,818.66
Check 12/16/2019 1991 Walker & Armstrong LLP X -6,000.00 -19,818.66
Check 12/16/2019 1979 Top Stitch Embroidery X -2,647.94 -22,466.60
Check 12/16/2019 1992 L.N. Curtis and Sons X -1,638.56 -24,005.16
Check 12/16/2019 1981 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,292.98 -25,298.14
Check 12/16/2019 1990 AERO Med Claims . X -1,178.92 -26,477.06
Check 12/16/2019 1989 SSVEC X -963.27 -27,440.33
Check 12/16/2019 1999 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire X -808.44 -28,248.77
Check 12/16/2019 1985 Barnett's Towing LLC X -750.00 -28,998.77
Check 12/16/2019 Nationwide X -491.59 -29,490.36
Check 12/16/2019 Nationwide X -424.93 -29,915.29
Check 12/16/2019 1995 Santa Cruz County Landfill X -300.89 -30,216.18
Check 12/16/2019 1986 Bound Tree Medical X -198.47 -30,414.65
Check 12/16/2019 2000 Quill Corporation X -194.73 -30,609.38
Check 12/16/2019 1998 MES X -183.25 -30,792.63
Check 12/16/2019 1988 DirecTV X -141.98 -30,934.61
Check 12/16/2019 1996 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -31,015.30
Transfer 12/31/12019 X -197,000.00 -228,015.30
Check 12/31/2019 Nationwide X -308.46 -228,323.76
Check 12/31/2019 Nationwide X -274.12 -228,597.88
Check 12/31/2019 X -31.81 -228,629.69
Total Checks and Payments -228,629.69 -228,629.69
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Transfer 11/30/2019 X 7,436.91 7,436.91
Transfer 12/09/2019 X 226,625.31 234,062.22
Check 12/16/2019 1993 Fire Engineering X 0.00 234,062.22
Total Deposits and Credits 234,062.22 234,062.22
Total Cleared Transactions 5,432.53 5,432.53
Cleared Balance 5,432.53 9,449.51
Uncleared Transactions @i ) =
Checks and Payments - 6 items
Check 11/15/2019 1970 Socrates, Inc. Escrow Account -116.76 -116.76
Check 12/16/2019 1997 Goering, Roberts, et al PC -4,163.82 -4,280.58
Check 12/16/2019 1994 WellAmerica, Inc -1,871.34 -6,151.92
Check 12/16/2019 1983 Professional Management Coaching -1,250.00 -7,401.92
Check 12/16/2019 1987 NFPA : -175.00 -7,576.92
Check 12/16/2019 1984 Airgas USA, LLC -52.77 -7,629.69
Total Checks and Payments -7,629.69 -7,629.69
Total Uncleared Transactions -7,629.69 -7,629.69
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 -2,197.16 1,819.82
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 01/03/2020 100,635.16 100,635.16
Total Deposits and Credits 100,635.16 100,635.16
Total New Transactions 100,635.16 100,635.16
Ending Balance 98,438.00 102,454.98

Page 1




11:48 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD
01/13120 Reconciliation Summary
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Dec 31, 19
Beginning Balance 57.60
Cleared Balance 57.60
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 57.60
Ending Balance 57.60

Page 1




12:35 P Sonoite-Elgin FD
01/13/20 Reconciliation Detaill
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 12/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Deposit 12/20/2019 X 297.69 52,493.43
Transfer 12/24/2019 X 40,000.00 92,493.43
Deposit 1212612019 X 1,333.18 93,826.61
Deposit 12/27/2019 X 184.02 94,010.63
Deposit 12/2712019 X 287.81 94,298.44
Deposit 12/31/2019 X 1,461.83 95,760.27
Total Deposits and Credits 95,760.27 95,760.27
Total Cleared Transactions -4,910.76 -4,910.76 .
N
Cleared Balance -4,910.76 20.704.40 L1\
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 31 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 10005... Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 06/10/2019 -20.00 -340.00
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -439.89
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -536.08
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -90.00 -626.08
Check 08/28/2019 2403 Colonial Life -72.44 -698.52
General Journal 11/29/2019 10008...  Erick Ceron -640.00 -1,338.52
General Journal 11/29/2019 10008... Madeleine Pier -89.90 -1,438.42
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Timothy Garcia -1,440.00 -2,878.42
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Guy Rogers -1,440.00 -4,318.42
Check 12/31/2019 2486 Arizona State Retirement System -1,388.84 -5,707.26
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Eric Ceron -1,336.67 -7,043.93
Check 12/31/2019 2499 Vicki J Rutter, CPA -1,250.00 -8,293.93
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jeramy Charles-Johnson -1,146.81 -9,440.74
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jade Deforest -640.00 -10,080.74
Check 12/31/2019 2488 Rita Ranch Automotive & Tire -636.61 -10,717.35
Check 1213112019 2492 Principal Life Insurance Company -576.23 -11,293.58
Check 12/31/2019 2497 Verizon Wireless -571.85 -11,865.43
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Bill Bruyn -480.00 -12,345.43
Check 12/31/2019 2491 Nancy Calhoun -440.77 -12,786.20
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Jacob Rosson -414.41 -13,200.61
Check 12/31/2019 2498 CenturyLink -359.47 -13,560.08
General Journal 12/31/2019 10009... Austin Dalil -320.00 -13,880.08
Check 12/31/2019 2496 Aflac -238.82 -14,118.90
Check 12/31/2019 2489 Quill Corporation -142.50 -14,261.40
Check 12/31/2018 24380 GreatAmerica Financial Services -127.21 -14,388.61
Check 12/31/2019 2495 Sonoita Valley Water Co -106.28 -14,494.89
Check 12/31/2019 2500 Airgas USA, LLC -91.70 -14,586.59
Check 12/31/2019 2487 Colonial Life -72.44 -14,659.03
Check 12/31/2019 2494 Arizona Department of Public Safety -60.00 -14,719.03
Check 12/31/2019 2493 Fire Engineering -39.00 -14,758.03
Total Checks and Payments -14,758.03 -14,758.03
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 12/31/2019 1,602.18 1,602.18
Total Deposits and Credits 1,602.18 1,602.18
Total Uncleared Transactions -13,155.85 -13,155.85
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 -18,066.61 16,548.55
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 01/03/2020 870.51 870.51
Deposit 01/06/2020 1,851.27 2,821.78
Total Deposits and Credits 2,821.78 2,821.78
Total New Transactions 2,821.78 2,821.78
Ending Balance -15,244.83 19,370.33

Page 2




11:51 Al Sonoita-Elgin FD
01/13120 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance o 2,007.33
Cleared Balance 2,007.33
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 2,007.33
Ending Balance 2,007.33

Page 1




11:56 Al
01/13/20

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detall

Hughes Premium, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Transfer 12/09/2019 X
Transfer 12/24/2019 X

Total Checks and Payments
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019

Ending Balance

Amount Balance
401,685.35
-45,000.00 -45,000.00
-40,000.00 -85,000.00
-85,000.00 -85,000.00
-85,000.00 -85,000.00
-85,000.00 316,685.35
-85,000.00 316,685.35 L
-85,000.00 316,685.35

Page 1




P.O. Box 1150

LIZ GUTFAHR COUNTY TRE ASURER Nogales, Arizona 85628

Treasurer
Tel, (520) 375-7980
MARIA ACUNA SANTA CRUZ COUNTY Extension 7967
Chief Deputy TDD (520) 761-7816
Sonoita Fire District
P.0 Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637
Monthly Statement
Opening Balance " December-19 $ 226,625.31
State Pool Investment 94.33 109.30
14.97

Levied Revenue Earned .

100196 1,897.55 100,525.86

100217 4,692.21 -

100238 5,285.59

100256 3,866.69

100285 5,107.79

100296 6,797.55

100318 5,728.19

100339 2,655.53

100358 9,831.24

100373 4,551.22

100387 6,055.42

100410 8,170.96

100421 10,068.48

100439 4,846.51

100464 1,646.28

100492 4,546.74

100516 3,222.81

100523 2514.56

100535 4451.48

100548 4589.06
Check# 46622 (226,625.31) (226,625,31)
Journal Entries

JE- -

Ending Balance December-19 $ 100,635.16

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Petiod: DEC-2019
As of January 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $ 6,246.25

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 4,350.86
Tax Year 2018 698.06
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes 5,048.92

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 -
Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Yeatr 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Yeat 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected -

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Petiod: DEC-2019

As of January 15, 2020

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pimma County Treasurer, check in the amount of $ 6,246.25
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 B
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2007 -
Tax Year 2019 1,111.70
Tax Year 2018 32.95
Tax Year 2017 (0.42)
Tax Year 2016 0.05
Tax Year 2015 (3.19)
Tax Yeat 2014 (0.29)
Tax Year 2013 0.04
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 0.01
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 1,140.86
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 56.47
Subtotal Investment Income 56.47
Grand Total 6,246.25

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




0052z  |8Sl'e 1802 995} G697 X 14 1£0°¢ 6LL°L 12T £h9 181°C 909°L 8.9} 005°2T Buiig eouenquy| gy
008y el 092 182 9Lz {244 128 80¢ 1€ 19¢ o144 9¢l 005V uogetedsid ||oifed| pi
000°LL  |918C 118 000} §5S 000°L ¥8¢'e (7€) (8v1) 296 G15 20g 000°LL uopus}ey B JUBUWRINIOAY| £
000°CL |08E‘C 008 008 008 008 008 18y ¥S¢ 6cl') 9.2 195 z02 000°01 abejsod  esuadxdg 92140| 7
000°L 000°L 000°L uoljeonps UoljudAdld alld| |y
002l 00Z°) 00Z°L spin|4 uonepAH [B40] OF
005'% 008V 005V sue|d 9oUBUBUIBIA| 6
000'sl  |¥O¥'e 0s2'L 0S2°L 0SZ‘L 0sz'L 0sz'L LELY r4:1 0 191 169 543 1¥9'L 000°SL so|qewnsuod SINF| 8¢
685°0¢ |P60‘E 006 069 80.L°¢ 791 Yo'y 6LLL £19°GL 685°0¢ Bururel] | /€
966°L (443 4 8zl sze ZLL 88l'L 9¢ 161 86. 9¢e 00¥'8 souemo[ly Bulylo|o| 9¢
glg'6c  |L6LC 6v1°6 61001 |£60°8 091 191°6 £1£'6¢ uopesuadwo) s,UBUDIOM | GE
008°g 6269 1281 008°8 . s[ea1sAyd| y¢
21203 |0S6'S 056°S 056°S 056°S 056'S 000°6 (ee5'L)  |wpsv ovs'e 208y £50°g G18'y 00¥°'LL aoueinsu] yjjesy aafojdwz| €¢
9586l |06Z°L 062Z°L 062°L 062°L 062°L 062°L el 182°}L 8yl oce’l 80¢°L 0¥l 00S°GL Sysv| 7€
16.°2. |0S2'9 0SZ°9 0S2°9 0529 052'9 052°9 69L°LL  |180%9 188y oLz chs's £25'g 000°SL S¥dsd| L€
1682 |00S8°T 005 0052 005 005°T 005°T 182°¢ 9z¢'e 181°e 08.L°C 6v¥'C 84927 000°0¢ soxe] |[oihed| 0¢
007'8L |vl0°8 ££6°9 £26°9 £26°9 ££5'9 ££5°9 G/8'G 960°S oLz’L 1999 7829 9.5'9 00v'8.L puadyg Hodsuell| 67
000'sy |692°S 0s.'¢ 0S.'S 0S.°¢ 0s.'c 0S.°¢ 0299 192"y ¢SV 852°C 0512 ¥.0°L 000°GY KepljoHjuonedeA| 87
007'6 vzl's 0ge 6v6 69/ 02z £6 444 89¢ 209 00¥'6 Red dIS| /T
c77°9S |1c0'6v |000'87  |000'@v |000°SF |000°8y |000'@y |2ST'8y  |z8LLv  [vve'yy  |vvZ'Sy  |Lvl'sh  |ez8'e 180°LLS solle[es| 97
sasuadxg bupneJadQ pajebpng 4
4
70625 1|L2c'80C |oLzce  |e8lGez |099°19 |2c6LLG |ZLL06 |89c'SSL |l66Zvc |viv'¥6e |98Scy  |I€Sle  |2l0°LC GE8'CCT L senusAsy pojebpng lejol [¥4
[44
O 16 Ve piemiojfired 1ea ) Jolid| 17
00¥% 09 001 09 (1]74 0L ov 0¢ 00v awodu] [elusy| 07
6661 661 oyl 0SS sel 202 192 008 awoduj }salayul| 61
0SZ'79  |0ST'V9 0529 aseyaind IAdd| 81
00003z |ze5'6z  |66G'Sc  |86LZ |se¥'zz |c002E |cec'oz |1Sl'ez  |ves‘cl  [eco'gz  |§9S°CZ  [8e8'vL  |8¥Ei9l 000°08¢ sonuvAY dduejnquiy| /|
$18°Z §18C 0022 poddng SiNF| 91
000's¢  |89€£9C eev'L 0Lzl 000°G¢ awoou] uoissalddng alid| G}
0656 |0L€ 1.6 18L'L £02°L 2] 1A 4 548" eYLL G686 £1Lz'e ge 44} eeV'sT AMunop ewld |¥1
990°6¥ ££S'vT  |£eS'vT 590°6Y funog znip ejues | ¢}
Xe] aouelsissy Jousiq adid| 7L
991°.z1 |lz8'y £16°g G69'6C |98¥%'L 825 990°C 6¥0°G 6vC'9 6LL'sy |108'SL  |8L¥L 98¢l 991221 Aunog ewid Ll
0LL'S06 |6958F |829°0S |¢S0WLL |eiv‘oe |208°Lz |lz¥'le  |9zS‘00L |G.6°92C |69¥°00Z |Z¥ET T9L'e $55°8 0.1°506 Aunop znio ejueg | 0}
xe] jougsiqg adld| 6
SenuoAdy payebpng 8
L
{el01 0202 020z 0202 0z0¢ 0202 0202 610C 610C 610C 6102 610T 6102 0202-610¢ 9
1SED3164| sunp Aely jdy yotely |Areniqsd | Arenuer 1aquiedoguUaquuaAcy 19qo3o0 aqueydad 3snbny Anp 106png o
JSEJ0104 |1SB00.10] |}Seda10] |}SBO310 |3Sed9i0 (}sedaiod | [en]oy [enioy [enyoy | Tenjoy [enjoy | Tempdy ¥
020z ‘0¢ eunf ybnody; 6102 'L AINF | €
‘O¥3IZ MOTE9 0D LON LS FONVTVE HSYD ALY TNNND AHL }seo9104 MO[d UseD 7
SISV ATHLINCI ¥ NO LNO HSYD ANV NI HSYD 11V MOHS OL S1 1S¥y333H04 AMO14 HSVO JHL 40 350d¥Nd Jo1siq ol14 ulbjg-ejlouog |

d o | N | w 1 A r [ + 1T H | » 41 [ 3 | a p| 4 v




$92.IN0g mc‘_ocm:_n_ 12U10 €8
(y60°L1L) 78
865'L 18
Z6o'8l) |(bL0'80L) |(8L1L'8L) | 60V OVl |(689°5C) |(0L8°€Y) |(c96vL) | 052 2¢ | 29Lcel | 8L vZL |(€6€99) |(2GT ZG1) [(€€679L) sasuadxg/senuanay pejebpng jaN |08
6/
BSYPYC 1| LIPS OLE |PeCLOL |6/C68 |6vEG6 |c90'LOF |8Z9'S0L [810°8LL |SE€c'GLL |96C0CL (61686 |€8L8LL |¥#00'F0L G£8'CeS 1 sasuadx3g pajebpng [ejo] 38/
12802 |900°01 £v'12801 900°01 juswdinb3 18y30| £/
000°6 000°6 000°6 s,vd0S| 9.
0059 005°9 005°9 3dd| s/
91822 91822 162°¢2 I'8d @ouenquiy| ¥/
£16°08 £16°08 766°08 I’8d snyeseddy| ¢/
spung aAlasay [eyden 7/
865°L 866/ snosue|jeosi| |/
05279 |0SZ%9 052'y9 eseyaind 3dd| 0z
8119 ¥1Z 0cL e 085V 128 769 000 suopdiosqng g send| 69
008 005 00§ Sjuspisay 0} uoBesUNWWOH| 89
728'vs  |2Te'vs z258'vS oA19s9Y AjIqe)S [eloueUl]| /9
000V 6701 789°C ol 692 000 olpey/einduwod| 99
008 005 005 D07 - osuadx3 }salajuj| 9
009°c 080°C 025l 009°¢ weo uoissaiddng| #9
0000} |cgg LLL GG¢ €92 718 62¢ §92°C y1Z°L 119 ¥9L ¥9Z°L 652 000°01 salddng o114 ® uoljels| €9
000°9 £80°¢ 14 19v Wi 8L6 sve 000°9 juaweoeday uswdinbl| 79
0.8°26 |0S6°C ovo‘s ovo‘s ovo‘s ovo‘e ovo‘s ¥99°C pe8cL  |Tiv'el  |Lev'e 8c. 790'v 005°9¢ aoueUdUIRYY S[OIYdA| 19
000°6 sll'e ZLS VLl 682 065 9L 0sz 44 €1z 1871 vZs 00Z°L 0006 s1s9d %@ spunols buipjing| 09
000'9Z |986 gg9 08y 98%°‘S ¥69 8c9°c 0€8’c 960°G 602 Ly6'Yy 00092 1end| 65
00005 |evl'Gl Ly0°L Ly0°L €91 000°0¢ aaueInsu[| 8§
AT XA oLv'L 0l¥'L 01¥L oLY'L 01¥'L 116 G60°L 18L°L 0gg‘lL 122°1 £82°1L 000°L) sanN| LS
SJOLL  |PETL Ire'e SL0°L1 JOMO] [Ieg BISA @ 9SIMIaallg| 9§
000°% s¥'e L 06 £9¢ 28 000V poddng 1| g teyndwod| g5
000‘c ¥¥S'T 95¥ 000°¢ liedoy 3 souened| g
€187 |s811 g9L‘L g91°} S91°1 g9l g9L°L 126 166 766 £86 186 6.6 000V} suoydele] | £
000°GL  |0SZ°L 0SZ°L 05Z‘L 05Z‘L 052°L 0s2‘L 05Z°L 05Z°L 0521 052°L 052‘L 052°L 000°S1 1odosypjood| 7§
005°8 . 005 000°9 005'8 s994 Bupunoody]| 1g
1226 yILy (622) 109°¢ ovs‘L g6l 008°L sea4 [eba| 0§
00Z°L ov8 oVl 09 08 0z 09 00Z°1L s)29Y9 punolbyoeg| 6y
060°L 05 0. 0L 0L 0L 0. 18 I 8ve 44} ¥8 LS 008 sableyg yuegd| gy
66%'C 70l 002 002 002 00Z 002 662 18 662 662 ¥62 £zl 00v°T Iapinoid Jpulal]| [y
19L°) 72¢ i 1z} 7L 121 121 LZ) L1 8¢ Z8¢ LZ) 008l [ejuey juswdinbz| op
/L
{eloL 0202 0202 0202 020¢ 020C 0202 6102 610¢ 6102 6102 610C 610C 0202-610¢ 9
}sedaiod| saunp Aepy judy yosepy |Aieniged | Atenuep lagquedeguaqusiop 19go300 [equsideg 1snbny Anp 10bpng q
71Se0010] | J5E0010 |15800104 |}SE0010 |]S€00I0] |}Seda10] | [empy | [empoy | [empoy | [enjpy | [endy | [enjoy i4
020z '0¢ eunf ybnodli 6102 'L AINf | €
‘0d3z MO39 09 1ON 1SN IONVIvE HSVO JALLYTININND IHL }sedalog mojd ysen 4
"SISVE ATHLNOW ¥V NO LNO HSYD ANV NI HSYD 11V MOHS O1 SI 1S¥23¥04 MO14 HSVD JHL 40 Is0d¥nd Jolgsiqg odig ulb|3-ejlouog }

d o | N [ w [ 1 [ % [ ¢ T 1+ [T w [ o [ 4 [ 3 | a [ 1d v




_ _ [ "1£6°0zL$ °q 0} pajoefoud si §10Z ‘0¢ SUNC Je PUBH UO YseD €1l
-siosiatedng 10 pieog AJunos syl o} uoded 03 JoMSIP 8y) Jo Apinby) 1o suonesado uo AN
womac\: 9SIBAPE UE ZEEE@«OQ S 818} 0s ®>_..:wog 10U ale saduejeq yjoq 3JUIg "pus Jesh [edssiije LLL
£6i-$ oq 01 peyoefoid =1 ss07 [[BIBAQ 39N UL L8L'E6.$ SEM 610T ‘LE Jequivod( Je pueH uo ysey sul 0}l
601
801
156°0¢L T81°56Z |V16'ZGL |c61°9¢0 |OWw Gy |16971cG |£L0'699 | |S8CT65Z pueH uo yseo|/ol
901
(c67) r10°801) [(8L1'eL) | 607971 |(689°ce) |(0Z8cy) |(c96'71) | 2oz Ge | OcLLel | caL 8ol |(0182h |(9€°L€1) [(0€2706) 0 (ss07) swoauj [[elaAQ 38N (o]}
¥0l
(g6L8L) |0 0 [1] 0 0 [} (ce6'y) |evol) |Gee'd) |(ZI¥'91) | 986l |(Z6TEl) sasuadx3 @ enusAsy peyebpnqun }IBNE0L
701
0¢1'801 15161 |l680¢ |990°cc |LWwZlL |€0EvL [Z6T°€El sesuadxg pejebpnqun [ejol 10}
LL6'S 059 G90'¢ G90'¢ g90'¢ G90°¢ G90°¢ S10}JUOI OeIPJED |00}
596 ye. (444 juswidinb3g - Juei sjand| 66
10Z°9¢ $£9'8 8L9‘0L |sClL'6 8£G°G £10°C 81z loge - juels) sjand| g6
00882 008y 088z |0zg’9 08Y'y ov9'y 089°S sasuadx3 9102 19Jeg| /6
0 sasuadx3z pue|plIMm| 96
161 161 JoqeT pue|plip| 66
(i sosuadx3 Jayj0 ddd| v6
00092 £ee'y £ee'y gee'y cee'y £ee'y [R5 4 Arejeg sja1yD - 04 seulwoled| €6
sosuadxg pajebpnqun 76
16
72668 g91°/1 | GS8'6L | 0¢LZL | 0001 6/1%¢ |0 enuaAay pejyebpnqun [ejoL 06
590'C €6T z6. 08L 002 suoneuo(| 68
1v9's 082'C £90°L 00. 000°L ¥£9 onusAdy JuelD sjand| g8
0Z.L°9¢ 0008} 0z.'81 9107 jueln I9jeg| /8
0 $s99xg uojssaiddng alid| 98
005'SY SZ9VL 052°91 GT9'vl jol3siq odi4 seulwiofed| 8
SNUSASY _umu.m_u_u:n:D 3
L
[ejol 0202 0202 020¢ 020C 020C 0202 610C 6102 610¢ 6102 6102 61L0C 0202-610¢ 9
jsedaio04| sunp Aen jdy yodepy |Areniged | Atenuer llsquieosguagquaAoN 1840300 aquwealdsag 1snbny Ainp 1ebpng q
}Se0910 |}SEDa10 |}SEISI0] [ISEDDI0] |}SBIDI0] jsedalo]| [en}oy enjoy [enjoy [EN3OY [enjoy [en3doy 4
0z0zZ '0€ sunf ybnoagy 610¢ 'L AInf | €
‘O¥3Z MO39 09 1ON 1SN FONVIVE HSYD FAILYTNNND FHL jsesalo] mojd Yseg 4
SISV ATHLINOI ¥ NO LNO HSYD ANV NI HSVD TV MOHS OL S1 18v33404 MOT1d HSVD FHL 40 380d¥Nd Jouysiq aal4 uibj3-ejlouos l

d o | N [ w [ 1 [ % [ ¢ [ v [ w [ 95 [T 4 [ 13 [ a Pp| 4 v




